WILLIAM BURRUS
Executive Vice President

Dear Mr. Henry:

May '16, 1985

65
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO

817 Fourteenth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005 @ (202) 842-4246

This is in regard to the grievance settlement of April 17, 1985 between
the Postal Service and NALC resolving the dispute of temporary vacancy
schedules. The American Postal Workers Union is not a party to the settlement
and this correspondence serves as notice that we believe it to be in violation
of the clear language of the contract and prior arbitration awards. The APWU
insists that this settlement not be cited to prejudice the union's position in

future disputes.

Bi1l Henry

Labor Relations Department
United States Postal Service
475 L'Enfant Plaza, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20260
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NATIONAL EXECUTIVE BOARD @ MOE BILLER, President

WILLTAM BURRUS - RICHARD | WEVODAL
Executive Vice President Director, Maintenance Division
DOUCLAS HOLBROOK LEON S. HAWKINS
Secretan-Treasurer Director, MVS Division

JORN A MORGIEN SAMUEL ANDERSON

Director Clerk Division Director SDM Division

Sincer,.y,

THOMAS A NEILL

Industrial Relations Director
KEN LEINER

Director, Mail Handler Division
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11liam Burfus,
Executive Vice President
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REGIONAL COORDINATORS
RAYDELL R. MOORE
Western Region

JAMES P WILLIAMS

Central Region

PHILIP C, FLEMMINC, JR.
Eastern Region

NEAL VACCARO
Northeastern Region
ARCHIE SALISBURY
Southern Region
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Mr. Francis J. Conners

Vice President-

MNMational Asscciation of *
Letter <Carriers, APL-CIO i

100 Indiana Avenua, MN.W.

Lear Hr. Conners:

JRecently you and Dave Noble net with George McDougald and
myself in proarbitration discussion of H1xN=1J=C 6786,
Torrington, Connecticut. The guestion in this grievanco is
whether managenont rostrictecd the bidding for a temporary
vacant VOMA positicn to employees with the sace schedule as
the position.

It was mutually agraeed to full settlement of this case as
follows:

1. Where temporary bargaining-unit vacancies are
posted, employees requesting these cdetails azsume
the hours and days off without the Postal Service
incurring any out-of-schecdule liability. :

2. The bargaining=unit vacancies will not be restrictec
to employees with the same schedule as the vacant
gosition.:

Please sign and return the anclosed copy of this letter
acknowledqing your agrwement to scttle this case, withdrawina
HlN=-1J=C 6786 from the pending national arbitration listing.

Sincerely,
(stgred) ' ' APR 171885 -
. G )
tillian E. Menry, Jr. francis J. Connars . (Cate)
Diractor Vice President . el
Office of CGrievanca and Mational Asscciation of
Arbitraticn fetter Carriers, ATL-CIC

Labor Relations Lepartment
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